CLARIFICATION no. 3
OF THE TENDER DOCUMENTS FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF FURNITURE
AND EQUIPMENT FOR THE SECOND GROUP OF SCHOOLS WITHIN SCHOOL
MODERNISATION PROGRAMME

Public reference: OP/D/01/19

Regarding the requests for clarification for the procurement of: Furniture and equipment
for the second group of schools within School Modernisation Programme, procurement

number OP/D/01/19, we deliver the following answers:

Question no. 1:

(filed under number 7440 dated 10.12.2020.)

1.1. Restaurant table Dim. 120/80/75 cm

What pattern of the table you need or what code of the refined plywood is defined in the Bill
of Quantities?

Is the dimension provided in the format LxWxH (lengthxwidthxheight)?

Answer:

Dimensions listed in the position are defined in the format length/width/height.
Please refer to the Corrigendum no. 3 of the Tender Document.

Question no. 2:

(filed under number 7440 dated 10.12.2020.)

1.1 a Restaurant table Dim. 120x60x60

What pattern of the table you need or what code of the refined plywood is defined in the Bill
of Quantities? Is the dimension provided in the format LxWxH (lengthxwidthxheight)?

Is the height 60cm?

Answer:

Please refer to the Corrigendum no. 3 of the Tender Document.

Question no. 3:
(filed under number 7440 dated 10.12.2020.)

1.2. Dining table 80x80x75?
Is the dimension provided in the format LxWxH? Is the height 75cm?

Answer:

Dimensions listed in the position are defined in the format length/width/height.

Question no. 4:
(filed under number 7440 dated 10.12.2020.)

1.24. Kitchen



What plywood and what elements does a kitchen consist of? How many drawers? What type
of sliders? ABS or PVC edging? Which body / front and from which plywood? How many
shelves? Which sink?

Answer:

Please refer to the Corrigendum no. 3 of the Tender Document.

Question no. 5:

(filed under number 7440 dated 10.12.2020.)

1.25. Sink with drainer

Is the sink surface-mounted or built-in? If it is built-in which worktop and which sealing strip
is foreseen?

Answer:

Please refer to the Corrigendum no. 3 of the Tender Document.

Question no. 6:

(filed under number 7440 dated 10.12.2020.)
1.27. Lower kitchen element

Body / front from which plywood?

Answer:

Please refer to the Corrigendum no. 3 of the Tender Document.

Question no. 7:

(filed under number 7440 dated 10.12.2020.)

1.28 Lower kitchen element with door and shelf

Which worktop? How many drawers? Which sliders? Body / front type of plywood?

Answer:

Please refer to the Corrigendum no. 3 of the Tender Document.

Question no. 8:

(filed under number 7440 dated 10.12.2020.)

1.29 Lower kitchen element with drawers

Which worktop? How many drawers? Which sliders? Body / front type of plywood?

Answer:

Please refer to the Corrigendum no. 3 of the Tender Document.

Question no. 9:
(filed under number 7440 dated 10.12.2020.)

1.30. Upper kitchen element with door
Body / front type of plywood? Is the dimension provided in the format LxWxH

(Iengthxwidthxheight)? 40x30x60?
Answer:

Dimensions listed in the position are defined in the format length/width/height.

Please refer to the Corrigendum no. 3 of the Tender Document.



Question no. 10:
(filed under number 7440 dated 10.12.2020.)

1.37 Hanging cupboard
Which plywood for front / body? How many shelves? How many doors with which handles

(ABS / PVC door handles)? Is the dimension given in the format LxWxH
(Lengthx WidthxHeight)?
Answer:

Please refer to the Corrigendum no. 3 of the Tender Document.

Question no. 11:

(filed under number 7440 dated 10.12.2020.)

1.38 Hanging cupboard

Which plywood for front / body? How many shelves? How many doors with which handles
(ABS / PVC door handles)? Is the dimension given in the format LxWxH
(LengthxWidthxHeight)?

Answer:

Please refer to the Corrigendum no. 3 of the Tender Document.

Question no. 12:

(filed under number 7440 dated 10.12.2020.)

1.38a Hanging cupboard, two-door

Which plywood for front / body? How many shelves? How many doors with which handles
(ABS / PVC door handles)? Is the dimension given in the format LxWxH
(Lengthx WidthxHeight)?

Answer:

Please refer to the Corrigendum no. 3 of the Tender Document.

Question no. 13:
(filed under number 7440 dated 10.12.2020.)

1.386 Hanging cupboard, two-door

Is the dimension given in the format LxWxH (LengthxWidthxHeight)?

Which plywood for front / body? How many shelves? How many doors with which handles
(ABS / PVC door handles)?

Answer:

Please refer to the Corrigendum no. 3 of the Tender Document.

Question no. 14:
(filed under number 7440 dated 10.12.2020.)

1.39 Element with drawers
How many drawers? Which sliders? Which body / front? Which worktop?

Is the dimension given in the format LxWxH (Lengthx WidthxHeight)?
Answer:

Please refer to the Corrigendum no. 3 of the Tender Document.




Question no. 15:

(filed under number 7440 dated 10.12.2020.)

1.40 Kitchen work station

Which body / front? Which worktop? Which door (ABS/PVC)?

Is the dimension given in the format LxWxH (Lengthx WidthxHeight)?

Answer:

Please refer to the Corrigendum no. 3 of the Tender Document.

Question no. 16:

(filed under number 7440 dated 10.12.2020.)

1.406 Kitchen work station, with shelves and drawers

Which desktop? In which positions and how many drawers? In which positions and how
many shelves? In which positions and how many doors? Body / Front of which plywood? Are
the positions lined with ABS and edging?

Is the dimension given in the format LxWxH (Lengthx WidthxHeight)?

Answer:

Please refer to the Corrigendum no. 3 of the Tender Document.

Question no. 17:

(filed under number 7473 dated 11.12.2020.)

Financial capability-3. Business revenue

What do you imply under Fin Form - Total annual revenue? All data regarding the business
revenue are contained in the Profit and loss statement. What else is necessary to be submitted?

Answer:

As one of the evidences of fulfilment of the additional condition under a) Financial capability,
clause 3. Business revenue, this provision foresees submitting the filled FIN form — Total
annual revenue. FIN form — Total annual revenue is a part of the Tender Document and is to

be found in Section IV — Bidding forms.

Question no. 18:

(filed under number 7470 dated 10.12.2020.)

Please provide us with positions, sketches, pictures for all positions in the technical
specification, where you can see the complete creation for the products, all in order to make a

valid offer.

Answer:

Please refer to the answer to question no. 12 in Clarification no. 2 of the Tender Document.
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